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Malave, Erin

From: Mike from Options In Travel [mike@optionsintravel.com)
Sent:  Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

I am requesting to change the address of my corporation. The Corporation is Options In Travel, Inc located at
19620 Sterling Drive, Miami. Florida 33157.
The document number for the corporation in PO7000065828.

The new address is 20310 SW 80" Avenue, Cutler Bay. Florida, 33189

Mlike Adams

Options In Travel, Inc.
305-321-4356-office
305-971-0494-fax
Mike@optionsintravel.com
www.optionsintravel.com

You have Options... Explore them!

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copy, distribution or taking any action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
responding to this email and then delete it from your system.
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